2020/21 - 18

A 'zoom' meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 21st September 2020 at 7.00pm.

PRESENT: Cllr Mrs Macefield – Chairman, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr M Birtle, Cllr Mrs Hulatt, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden, Cllr A Reeve.

IN ATTENDANCE Cllr P Clark, Cllr R Hannigan, Cllr D Wells.

Mrs K Pickering(Clerk). 1 member of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence :** Cllr M Berney, Cllr Mrs Smith, Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden, Cllr Mrs C Rowland, Cllr R Hannigan.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items**: No declarations made.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 17th August 2020.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meetings held on 17th August 2020 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

- 4. Clerks Updates:
 - a) Waste bin replacement on Brocklesby Road and Abbey Road/Thornton Lane these bins have been ordered by N.L.C.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2020/1401 Outline planning permission to erect a dwelling with all matters reserved for subsequent approval Osborne House, Carr Road, Ulceby.
 IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMENTS
- b) Application PA/2020/1072 Planning permission to retain a 1.83m (6'10") fence 31 Abbey Road, Ulceby.
- IT WAS RESOLVED to OBJECT to this planning application due to concerns regarding the lack of visibility for vehicles exiting the property and the associated pedestrian/vehicle safety concerns.
- c) Application PA/2020/1297 Planning application to remove conditions 2 and 3 of 7/662/1978 to allow for another person(s) to use the mobile home as residential accommodation Hacienda Range, Coronation Road, Ulceby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMENTS

6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Incom	ne received.	
PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1 K E Pickering	1666	662.06
salary September		
2 K E Pickering – Admin	1667	18.21
Stamps – 10.41		
Photocopying – 7.80		
3. Nettleton Mowing & Maintenance	1668	400.00
(General maintenance to flower bed		
Watering and box mowing)	,	
4. Nettleton Mowing and Maintenand	ce 1664	635.16
Highway verge cutting x2		
5. Barton Mowing Services	1665	318.00
6. HMRC – Tax and NI	1666	101.19

INCOME RECEIVED: N.L.C – Highway verge cutting grant - £2,202.00
The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr B Jeffery, seconded by Cllr A Caygill-Ogden and unanimously agreed.
INCOME RECEIVED: 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated with agenda.

Clerks Note:

The 2020/21 National Salary Award has been confirmed and is back dated to 1st April 2020.

At Ulceby my SSP(salary scale point) is 20 and the hourly rate has increased to £13.51. I am allocated 6 hours/week.

The September pay includes back pay to April 2020. My normal monthly pay prior to tax is £351.26. The salary increase awarded this year will exceed the budget set for clerks salary – the meeting noted and accepted this variance in the budget.

The NALC salary scales they are on the ERNLLCA website or I can scan and send to you for information, if required.

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community speed watch a site meeting has taken place and three sites in the village have been chosen as community speed watch monitoring sites. Training for volunteers can now commence in a group of 5 volunteers plus the trainer. Clerk to find out the availability of the village hall and try to arrange training dates with Wayne Goodwin and volunteers.
- b) NATS meeting a remote meeting is still to be arranged.

2020/21 - 20

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives Cllr Wells advised the meeting that N.L.C are assessing the B1211 and hope to resurface the road in this financial year. Cllr Wells advised councillors to report any near miss accidents on this road to ensure the priority of resurfacing this road is raised.
- b) Road Safety Issues: Update on pedestrian crossing, recent 'golden rivers' and weight limit discussion.
 - Cllr Birtle and S Smith had a meeting with Inspector Fletcher who was receptive to the possibility of a weight limit in Ulceby. Cllr Birtle advised the meeting that he is trying to arrange a meeting with N.L.C and all stakeholders to discuss the possibility of a weight limit through the village. Claire Welford of Humberside Police is setting up a 'weight watch' initiative which hopefully Ulceby will become involved in.
 - The clerk has sent a letter to Ian Jickells with regard to the parish councils request for pedestrian crossings in Ulceby as agreed at the last PC meeting.
 - The clerk has requested information regarding the recent 'golden rivers' in the village and is awaiting a response from Richard Hall.
- c) New N.L.C matters: Cllr Birdin requested an update on the resurfacing of Abbey Road now that the sewerage works have been completed. Clerk to try and achieve an update. Clerks note: Cllr Peter Clark has emailed the highways team to ask for n update on this matter and will advise once he receives a response from N.L.C.
- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - Rural Services Network information
 - ERNLLCA newsletter
 - ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
 - Email update from URSG
 - Email from resident regarding change in bus service through the village.
 - Email from resident with a resume of a meeting with Inspector Fletcher.

10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Parish Pump area(Coronation Road) Still waiting for Nettleton mowing to provide a quotation it is hoped to have this area tidied up at the end of the summer.
- b) Village Seat adjacent school on Church lane to give consideration to having it re-sited near Martins Road. The meeting agreed that this seat should be relocated to the Martins Road area.
- c) Abbey Road update on drainage/odour problems Cllr Birdin advised the meeting that a telemetric system has been installed and this system alerts when the chemical (used to reduce/remove the odour) is running low. Anglian Water anticipate that all the problems with odour on Abbey Road will be sorted out by the end of September.
- d) 'Just Go' bus service The new 'Just Go' bus service is going well. The 250 bus is now making hourly stops in Ulceby which is a greatly improved service. However the only bus stop is on West End Road which is a very long walk for travellers who live at the other end of the village. Cllr Clark has asked the transport team to try and provide a further stop in the middle of Ulceby to help those passengers who might struggle to walk long distances with shopping etc.

2020/21 - 21

e) New matters to report: The clerk confirmed that a wreath has been purchased for remembrance day. There will be no road closures. The service should be very low key to comply with covid-19 restrictions.

It was suggested that the village seats should be surveyed and repairs/refurbishment undertaken where necessary. The clerk suggested that the seats be replaced on a rolling programme and replaced with the recycled timber(plastic) seats which do not require repair.

A discussion tool place with regard to the possibility of a Christmas tree in the village. Suggestions were made for possible locations but priority has to be given to ensure the tree is securely fastened and safe. It was suggested that perhaps it could be positioned within the grounds of the war memorial – although it was recognised that the parish council did not want to cause offence should a tree be positioned there for the Christmas period. Clerk to ask some residents of the village if they thought this would be acceptable.

The parish link magazine is ready to be delivered – these will be distributed in due course.

The emergency plan still needs completing.

It was noted that the fence where the lorries deliver at the shop has been reinstated and hopefully this will deter vehicles not permitted to park in the layby. Cllr Birtle asked the Ward Councillors to progress with planning/highways to get the double yellow lines instated near this layby – this was one of the planning conditions. Cllr Birtle agreed to send the planning conditions for this planning permission to Cllr Wells, Clark and Hannigan.

- 11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 12. **Date of next meeting** Monday 19th October 2020 (Procedure for next meeting with be confirmed by the clerk in due course)